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‘Kreye, Joseph ﬁ@ J

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent:  Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:58 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE: AB 762

yes, thanks

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:58 PM
To: Bacher, Luke

Subject: RE: AB 762

Luke,

I'll redraft this for next session with the changes listed below. Do you also want to include the content of Assembly
Amendment 1 (attached), offerred by Rep. Davis and approved by the Assembly Ways and Means Committee?

Joe

Joseph T. Kreye

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-2263

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:49 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: AB 762

Joe -
I think you were the drafter for AB 762 this last session.

When you find time, could you make the following changes in another draft? These changes were suggested by someone other than
myself, so please let me know if it does or does not make sense.

Thanks,
Luke

Change bill to impact effective date--- “This act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1, 2008, and to
property placed in service on January 1, 2008.

If the drafters otherwise would require 2009 to be substituted for 2008 in the "Initial Applicability" section, then we could
modify the effective date language to read as follows:
This act first applies to buildings placed in service on or after June 30, 2008.

08/20/2008
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February 4, 2008 — Intrgduced by Representa
and BALLWEG, cosponsored by Senators LASSA,

Referred to Compmittee on Ways and Means.
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AN ACT to amend 44.02 (24), 71.0y9fn) (c), 71.07 (9m) (f), 71.28 (6) (c), 71.28 (6)
(), 71.47 (6) (c) and 71.47 (6) (f)/ and to create 71.07 (9m) (cm), 71.28 (6) (cm)
and 71.47 (6) (cm) of the statutes; relating to: the income and franchise tax

credit that supplements the federal historic rehabilitation tax credit.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who owns an income-producing historic building
may claim a federal income tax credit that is equal to 20 percent of certain costs to
rehabilitate the historic building. To claim the credit, the building must be listed,
or be eligible for listing, on the national register of historic places or located in certain
national, state, or local historic districtsjand the rehabilitation work must comply
with standards’established by the secretary of the interior.

Under current law, a person who may claim the federal income tax credit for
rehabilitating an income-producing historic building may also claim a state income
tax or franchise tax credit that is equal to'5 percent of certain costs to rehabilitate
the historic building. To claim the credit, the person must include with the person’s
tax’return evidence that the secretary of the interior approved the rehabilitation
work before the rehabilitation work began.

Under this bill, a person may claim the state income, and franchise tax credit

for rehabilitating an income—producing historic buildingg'i{ the person includes with <~

the person’s tax return evidence that the state historic preservation officer
recommetided the rehabilitation work for approval by the secretary’of the interior

A o b 3
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before the rehabilitation work began and that the rehabilitation was appi!%ved by the

-, secretary of the interior.
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Under current law, each partner in a partnership or member of a limited

W e/ / liability company is allocated a portion of any tax credit that the partnership or

limited liability company may claim, including the credit for rehabilitating a’?storlc

Veach partner’s) ‘ownership interest. Under this bill, a partner or

meinber; anay alsof)’éyallocated a portxon of the tax credit for rehablhtatmg a historic

Bulldmg in a manner specified in an agreement with the other partners or members.

For further information see the state'and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

W
SECTION 1. 44.02 (24) of the statutes is amended to read:
44.02 (24) Promulgate by rule procedures, standards and forms necessary to
certify, and shall certify, expenditures for preservatlon or rehablhtatmn of historic

3

property for the purposes of s ss. 71.07 (9 ) and (9r). 71 28 (6).and 71. 47 (6). These

standards shall be substantially similar to the standards used by the secretary of the
interior to certify rehabilitatzons under 26 USC 47 (¢) (2).

SEcTION 2. 71.07 (Q%ijjf(c) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.07 (9m) (c) No person may claim the credit under this subsection unless the

claimant includes with the claimant’s return evidence that the rehabilitation was

approved recommended by the state historic preservation officer for approval by the
/7

secretary of the interior under 36 CFR 67.6 before the physical work of construction,

or destruction in preparation for construction, began and that the rehabilitation was

4

approved by the secretary of the interior under 36 CFR 67.6.

X
SecTION 3. 71.07 (9m) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:
71.07 (9m) (cm) Any credit claimed under this subsection for Wisconsin
purposes shall be claimed at the same time as for federal purposes.

%

SEcTION 4. 71.07 (Qn{) () of the statutes is amended to read:
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71.07 9m) (f) A partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option
corporation may not claim the credit under this subsection. Theindividual partners
of a partnership, members in of a limited liability company, or shareholders in a

tax—option corporation may claim the credit under this subsection based on eligible

7

costs incurred by the partnership, company, or tax——option corporation—;;.’wi/) or

;ﬁﬁefgifégg ’

limited liability company, or tax—option corporation shall calculate the amount of the "““‘J

credit which may be claimed by each partner, member, or shareholder and shall

provide that information to the partner, member, or shareholder. iCredits computed

s e o
by a partngrship or_limited ‘liability company shall be allocated to partners or

J . . .
members as provided in a written agreement among the partners or members that

is entered into no later than the last dav of the taxable vear of the Dartnershm or

S

2 Anv partner or member who clalms the credit as provided

e ot g

under th1s _ubsectlofé shall attach a copy of the agreement to the tax return on which

"%
the credit is claimed. A p’ clalmmg the credit as provided under this paragraph j
is solely responsible for any tax liability arising from a dispute with the department

of revenue related to claiming the credit.

Y/ )
SECTION 5. 71.28 (6) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read: »
71.28 (6) (c) No person may claim the credit under this subsection unless the

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
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SECTION 6. 71.28 (6) (c?n) of the statutes is created to read:

71.28 (6) (cm) Any credit claimed under this subsection for Wisconsin purposes
shall be claimed at the same time as for federal purposes.

SEcTION 7. 71.28 (Gfxffjj of the statutes is amended to read:

71.28 (6) (O A partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option corporation
may not claim the credit under this seetion subsection. The individual partners of

a_partnership, members of a limited liability company, or shareholders in a

tax—option corporation may claim the credit under this subsection based on eligible

costs incurred by the partnership, limited liability company or tax-— opt1on

e

corporation{,__For shareho
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shall calculate the amount of the credit which may be claimed by each partner,

member, or shareholder and shall provide that information to the partner, member,

Ve /
or Sharw Credits computed by a partnérship or limited liability company shall

&

H
be allocated to partners or members as provided in a written agreement among the

partners or members that is entered into no later than the last day of the taxable year

the tax return on which the credit is claimed. Derson ca1m1ng the credit as

provided under this paragraph is solely responsible for any tax liability arising from

a dispute with the department of revenue related to claiming the credit.

%
SecTioN 8. 71.47 (6ffé of the statutes is amended to read:
71.47 (6) (c) No person may claim the credit under this subsection unless the

claimant includes with the claimant’s return evidence that the rehabilitation was
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1 approved recommended by the state historic preservation officer for approval by the

2 secretary of the interior under 36 CFR 67.6 before the physical work of construction,

3 or destruction in preparation for construction, began and that the rehabilitation was

4 approved by the secretary of the interior under 36 CFR 67.6.

5 SECTION 9. 71.47 (6)3%5;:11) of the statutes is created to read:

6 71.47 (6) (cm) Any credit claimed under this subsection for Wisconsin purposes

7 shall be claimed at the same time as for federal purposes.

8 SecTiON 10. 71.47 (6)};(% of the statutes is amended to read:

9 71.47 (6) () A partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option corporation
10 may not claim the credit under this subsection. The individual partners of a
11 partnership, members of a limited liability company, or shareholders in a tax—option
12 corporation may claim the credit under this subsection based on eligible costs
13 % incurred by the partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option corporation;s®

Szt

P

the credit is claimed. A person claiming the credit as provided under this paragraph

16 partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option corporation shall calculate the /(»«\
17 amount of the credit which may be claimed by each partner, member, or shareholder %g;éfé
e »”
@ and shall provide that information to the partner, member, or shareholder. Credits %"
19 computed by a partne%?fship or limitedgliabilitv company shall be allocated to%partners
20 or members as provided in a written agreement among the partners or members that
Q is entered into no later than the last day of the taxable year of the partnership or |
"j 22 limited liability companfgﬂ\ny partner or member who claims the credit as provided %
Jm’fg under th152® ;Tiall attach a copy of the agreement to the tax return on which E
|
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is solely responsible for any tax liability arising from a dispute with the department

of revenue related to claiming the credit.

SecTioN 11. Initial applicability.

(1) SUPPLEMENT TO FEDERAL HISTORIC REHABILITATION CREDIT. This act first

2009
applies to taxable years beginning on January 1, 8 and to property placed in
service on Jaruatiy1;,2008.
(END)
/ )
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February 15, 2008 - Offered by Representative Davis.
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g s

"?3 SECTION /A’d 71 07 "9 (g) of the statutes is created to read:
§ i 7

71.07 (9m) (g fIf a person who claims the credit under this subsection elects to
:

y |

claim the credit based on claiming amounts for expenditures as the expenditures are 5
paid, rather than when the rehabilitation work is completed, the person shall file an |

election form with the department, in the manner prescribed by the department

‘v %"»

ok

A
Notw1thstandmg s. 71.77, the department may adjust or disallow the credit clalmed%

within 4 years after the date that the state historical society notifies the department

|
i
|
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5 paid, rather than when the rehabilitation work is completed, the person shall file an
6 election form with the department, in the manner prescribed by the department. /
1 [
7@ gNotWithstanding s. 71.77, the department may adjust or disallow the credit claimedg
8 within 4 years after the date that the state historical society notifies the 7partmgél %
Y / ” *r ceclitren’ |
9 that the vebabilitat tkAobsinot comply with the standardslpromulgated under

B E————————
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13 | ?fSECTION J()ﬂ 71 47 (6 %“’;Tg of the statutes is created to read: g
14 71.47 (6) (g) g’If a person who claims the credit under this subsection elects to j
15 ; claim the credit bjsed on claiming amounts for expenditures as the expenditures are :
16 § paid, rather than when the rehabilitation work is completed, the person shall file an 5
1 é . election form with the department, in the manner prescribed by the department. 5

18 %\Iotwithstanding s. 71.77, the department may adjust or disallow the credit claimed |
; 7

within 4 years after the date that the state historical society notifies the department
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DRAFTER'S NOTE LRB-0033/1dn
FROM THE JK:nwné&cjs:md
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

September 17, 2008

Representative Davis:

This draft is based on 2007 Assembly Bill 762, as amended by Assembly Amendment
1.

Joseph T. Kreye
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 2662263

E-mail: joseph.kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov



Page 1 of 1

Kreye, Joseph

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 11:04 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Minor correction to LRB09-0033-1

Attachments: LRB- 09-0033-1.pdf
Joe -
The bill draft is fine except for one minor correction on page 7 lines 15 and 16.

Confirming change desired:

-page 7, line 15, after “taxable years” delete the words “beginning on January 1, 2009, and to” and insert the word
“for” before “property placed in service on or after June 30, 2008.

Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions.

-Luke

Luke Bacher

Research Assistant

State Representative Brett Davis
Phone: (608)-266-1192

Toll Free: 888-534-0080

Fax: 608-282-3680
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov
http://www.brettdavis.us

10/10/2008
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2009 BILL

AN ACT to aptend 44.02 (24), 71.07 (9m) (c), 71.07 (9m) (f), 71.28 (6) (c), 71.28 (6)
(), 71.47 (6) (¢) and 71.47 (6) (0); and to create 71.07 (9m) (cm), 71.07 (9m) (g),
71.28 (6) (cm), 71.28 (6) (g), 71.47 (6) (cm) and 71.47 (6) (g) of the statutes;
relating to: the income and franchise tax credit that supplements the federal

historic rehabilitation tax credit.

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
national, state, or local historic districts, and the rehabilitation work must comply
with standards established by the secretary of the interior.

Under current law, a person who may claim the federal income tax credit for
rehabilitating an income-producing historic building may also claim a state income
tax or franchise tax credit that is equal to 5 percent of certain costs to rehabilitate
the historic building. To claim the credit, the person must include with the person’s
tax return evidence that the secretary of the interior approved the rehabilitation
work before the rehabilitation work began.

Under this bill, a person may claim the state income and franchise tax credit
for rehabilitating an income-producing historic building if the person includes with
the person’s tax return evidence that the state historic preservation officer
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recommended the rehabilitation work for approval by the secretary of the interior
before the rehabilitation work began and that the rehabilitation was approved by the
secretary of the interior.

Under current law, each partner in a partnership or member of a limited
liability company is allocated a portion of any tax credit that the partnership or
limited liability company may claim, including the credit for rehabilitating a historic
building, based on each partner’s or member’s ownership interest. Under this bill,
a partner or member is allocated a portion of the tax credit for rehabilitating a
historic building in a manner specified in an agreement with the other partners or
members.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

J
SECTION 1. 44.02 (24) of the statutes is amended to read:
44.02 (24) Promulgate by rule procedures, standards and forms necessary to

certify, and shall certify, expenditures for preservation or rehabilitation of historic

property for the purposes of s- ss. 71.07 (9m) and (9r), 71.28 (6), and 71.47 (6). These

standards shall be substantially similar to the standards used by the secretary of the
interior to certify reliabilitations under 26 USC 47 (c) (2).

SECTION 2. 7 1..“?(;)7 (9m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.07 (9m) (¢) No person may claim the credit under this subsection unless the
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
SECTION 3. 71.07 (9m) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:
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71.07 (9m) (cm) Any credit claimed under this subsection for Wisconsin
purposes shall be claimed at the same time as for federal purposes.

SECTION 4. 71.()’7\5(9111) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.07 (9m) () A partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option
corporation may not claim the credit under this subsection. The individual partners

of a partnership, members in of a limited liability company, or shareholders in a

tax-option corporation may claim the credit under this subsection based on eligible
costs incurred by the partnership, company, or tax-option corporationin-preportion

. The partnership,

limited liability company, or tax-option corporation shall calculate the amount of the
credit which may be claimed by each partner, member, or shareholder and shall

provide that information to the partner, member, or shareholder. For shareholders

of a tax-option corporation, the credit mav be allocated in proportion to the

ownership interest of each shareholder. Credits computed by a partnership or

limited liability company shall be allocated to partners or members as provided in

a written agreement among the partners or members that is entered into no later

than the last day of the taxable yvear of the partnership or limited liability company,
for which the credit is claimed. Any partner or member who claims the credit as
provided under this paragraph, for which the credit is claimed shall attach a copy of
the agreement to the tax return on which the credit is claimed. A person claiming
the credit as provided under this paragraph is solely responsible for any tax liability

arising from a dispute with the department of revenue related to claiming the credit.
o
SEcTION 5. 71.07 (9m) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

71.07 (9m) (g) 1. If a person who claims the credit under this subsection elects

to claim the credit based on claiming amounts for expenditures as the expenditures



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

2009 - 2010 Legislature -4 - LRB-0033/1
JK:nwn&cjs:md

BILL SECTION 5
are paid, rather than when the rehabilitation work is completed, the person shall file
an election form with the department, in the manner prescribed by the department.

2. Notwithstanding s. 71.77, the department may adjust or disallow the credit
claimed under this subsection within 4 years after the date that the state historical
society notifies the department that the expenditures for which the credit was
claimed do not comply with the standards for certification promulgated under s.
44.02 (24).

SECTION 6. 71.2§ (6) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

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
or destructio}x in preparation for construction, began and that the rehabilitation was

approved by the secretary of the interior under 36 CFR 67.6.

SECTION 7. 71.28 36) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

71.28 (6) (cm) Any credit claimed under this subsection for Wisconsin purposes
shall be claimed at the same time as for federal purposes.

SecTION 8. 71.28 \{6) () of the statutes is amended to read:

71.28 (6) (f) A partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option corporation
may not claim the credit under this seetien subsection. The individual partners of

a partnership, members of a limited liability company, or shareholders in a

tax-option corporation may claim the credit under this subsection based on eligible

costs incurred by the partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option

shareholder. The partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option corporation
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shall calculate the amount of the credit which may be claimed by each partner,
member, or shareholder and shall provide that information to the partner, member,

or shareholder. For shareholders of a tax—option corporation, the credit may be

allocated in proportion to the ownership interest of each shareholder. Credits

computed by a partnership or limited liability company shall be allocated to partners

or members as provided in a written agreement among the partners or members that

is entered into no later than the last day of the taxable year of the partnership or
limited liability company, for which the credit is claimed. Any partner or member
who claims the credit as provided under this paragraph shall attach a copy of the
agreement to the tax return on which the credit is claimed. A person claiming the
credit as provided under this paragraph is solely responsible for any tax liability

arising from a dispute with the department of revenue related to claiming the credit.
SECTION 9. 71.28?6) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

71.28 (6) (g) 1. If a person who claims the credit under this subsection elects
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

SEcTION 10. %1.47 (6) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.47 (6) (¢) No person may claim the credit under this subsection unless the

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

SECTION 11. 71.47 {6) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

71.47 (6) (cm) Any credit claimed under this subsection for Wisconsin purposes
shall be claimed at the same time as for federal purposes.

SEcCTION 12. 7 1.47Vf(6) () of the statutes is amended to read:

71.47 (6) (f) A partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option corporation
may not claim the credit under this subsection. The individual partners of a
partnership, members of a limited liability company, or shareholders in a tax-option
corporation may claim the credit under this subsection based on eligible costs

incurred by the partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option corporation;-in

partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option corporation shall calculate the

amount of the credit which may be claimed by each partner, member, or shareholder
and shall provide that information to the partner, member, or shareholder. For

shareholders of a tax—option corporation, the credit mayv be allocated in proportion

to the ownership interest of each shareholder. Credits computed by a partnership
or limited liability company shall be allocated to partners or members as provided

in a written agreement among the partners or members that is entered into no later

than the last day of the taxable year of the partnership or limited liability company,
for which the credit is claimed. Any partner or member who claims the credit as

provided under this paragraph shall attach a copy of the agreement to the tax return

on which the credit is claimed. A person claiming the credit as provided under this
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paragraph is solely responsible for anyv tax liability arising from a dispute with the

department of revenue related to claiming the credit.
SECTION 13. 71.4776) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

71.47 (6) (g) 1. If a person who claims the credit under this subsection elects
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

SEcTION 14. Initial applicability.

(1) SUPPLEMENT TO FEDERAL HISTORIC REHABILITATION CREDIT. This act first

applies fo taxable years beginning on January 1, 2009, @te property placed in

service on or after June 30, 2008.

(END)
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